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THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

January 29, 1975

i
MEMORANDUM FOR: MR. DONALD RUMSFELDZ
FROM: | WARREN RUSTAND &3t

- SUBJECT: Approved Presidential Activity

Please take the necessary steps to implement the following and confirm
with Mrs, Nell Yates, ext. 2699. The appropriate briefing paper should
be submitted to Dr. David Hoopes by 4:00 p. m. of the preceding day.

Meeting: With Mr. Cliff White

Daie: Thursday, Feb. 6, L1ime: 12:30 p.m. Quration: 30 minutes

1975 7
Liocation: The Oval Office
Press Cove.rage: White House _Photogx;a pher
Purpose: | |
SPECI.AL NOTE: ' It is our understanding that you wilkl meet with Mr. White

. prior to the meeting with the President.

cc: Mr. Cheney

-

TREATED AS HANDWRITING -- NO BLUE CARD
MADE.



« Loy -

c: Terry O'Donnell
7 3 FYI

-

MEMORANDUM

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

¥4

February 3, 1975

MEMORANDUM FOR: RON NESSEN

FROM: JAMES E. CONNOR™}
' /

SUBJECT: John Mashek, U.S. News and World Report WH
Correspondent Picture Taking Session
Thursday, February 6th

I think Mashek should be able to take photos at least at the beginning of
all of the meetings scheduled for that day. The only exception would
be the 12:30 p.m. meeting with Cliff White, which should have no

" photographs whatsoever,





